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EDWARDSVILLE BULLETIN
To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Vol. 31 No.l 
January 18, 2000

MEMO TO: The University pommunity

FROM: David Wemer

SUBJECT: Results of the SIUE Charitable Fund Drive - - State and University Employees
Combined Appeal

Listed below are the contributions SIUE faculty and staff made to the 1999 fund drive.

Payroll Deduction 
Pledges

Cash & 
Check

Totals

American Cancer Society $774.00 $55.00 $829.00
America’s Charities 1,662.00 -0- 1,662.00
Black United Fund o f Illinois 918.00 -0- 918.00
Community Health Charities of IL 3,906.00 1,025.00 4,931.00
Earth Share 1,578.00 -0- 1,578.00
Environmental Fund o f Illinois 384.00 75.00 459.00
Illinois Special Olympics 564.00 -0- 564.00
Illinois Women’s Funding Federation 834.00 25.00 859.00
Independent Charities of America 1,290.00 150.00 1,440.00
International Service Agencies 2,622.00 195.00 2,817.00
Little City Foundation 642.00 50.00 692.00
Local Independent Charities -0- -0- -0-
Public Interest Fund o f Illinois 306.00 200.00 506.00
United Negro College Fund 2,967.00 100.00 3,067.00
United Way 16,464.00 2,049.00 18,513.00
Veteran’s Protective League 528.00 130.00 658.00

TOTALS $35,439.00 $4,054.00 $39,493.00

On behalf of those served by the 16 organizations, thanks go to all who pledged support. I am 
proud that SIUE is contributing to the community it serves.
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